YORK PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING Office of the Superintendent

1715 N. Delaware Ave. - York, NE 68467

Monday, May 10, 2021 - 5:00 pm

The Board of Education, administration, and staff are committed to providing an environment where every child can grow and

learn in a positive environment. Official meeting of the York Board of Education

SECTION I OPENING

- Call Meeting to Order
- B Roll Call
- C Excuse Absent Board Members
- D Acknowledge Posted Open Meeting Act

SECTION II **REVIEW OF THE AGENDA**

- A Publication of Notice Verification published on April 30, 2021
- B Notes Regarding Agenda
- C Approval of Agenda

SECTION III **RECOGNITION OF VISITORS / PUBLIC COMMENT**

SECTION IV BUSINESS ITEMS

- A Approval of Prior Minutes from April 26, 2021
- B Approval of Bills
- C Policy Review
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5051 Intentionally Left Blank a.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5052 School Wellness b.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5053 Self-Management of Diabetes c. or Asthma/Anaphylaxis
 - d. 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5054 - Student Bullying
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5055 Enrollment in Kindergarten e.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5056 Free Expression by Students f.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5057 District Title 1 Parent and g.
 - Family Engagement Policy
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5058 Intentionally Left Blank h.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5059 Emergency Medical Treatment i.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5060 Intentionally Left Blank i.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5061 Intentionally Left Blank k.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5062 Lice Nits 1
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5063 Audio and Video Recording m.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5064 Title 1 Supplement, Not Supplant n.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5065 Bed Bugs ο.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5066 Early Graduation p.
 - q. 1st & Final Reading of Policy 5067 - Student Assistance Team or Comparable Problem Solving Team
 - r
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6001 School Organization 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6002 School Calendar
 - s. t.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6003 Instructional Program
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6004 Curriculum Development u.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6005 Academic Credits and Graduation v
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6006 Commencement Ceremony w.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6007 Senior Recognition х.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6008 Class Rank у.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6009 Grade Placement and Academic z. Credits of Transfer Students
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6010 Special Education aa.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6011 Fire Instruction and Prevention bb.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6012 Flag Display and Patriotic Observances cc.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6013 Teaching Controversial Issues dd.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6014 School Attendance on Days of Scheduled Activities ee.
 - 1st & Final Reading of Policy 6015 Summer School ff.

D Reports from School Administrators and Board Members

- a. Covid Update
- Project Search Update b.
- Superintendent Evaluation Update c.
- YPS Foundation d.
- Other reports as needed e.
- E Retirements/Resignations
- F Consider contracts for New Hires for 2021-22
- G Announcements
- H Adjourn

The York Public Schools Board of Education reserves the right to go into Closed Session for purposes in accordance with LB 84-1410(1).

This agenda contains a list of subjects known at the time of its distribution on May 07, 2021. A copy of the agenda reflecting any changes will be available for public inspection during normal business hours in the Office of the Superintendent. Except for items of an emergency nature, the agenda will not be enlarged later than 24 hours before the scheduled commencement of the meeting.